



Graeme Hugo – Co-Convenor, ACCARNSI Node 2

BA, MA, PhD

Email: graeme.hugo@adelaide.edu.au

Professor Graeme Hugo currently holds the position of ARC Australian Professorial Fellow, Professor of the Department of Geographical and Environmental Studies and Director of the National Centre for Social Applications of GIS at the University of Adelaide. His recent research has focused on migration and development, environment and migration and migration policy. In recent years he has worked extensively on Australian population issues and problems. In 2009 with colleagues he completed a study of Climate Change and Migration in Asia and the Pacific for the Asian Development Bank. He is the author of some 300 books, articles in scholarly journals and chapters in books, as well as a large number of conference papers and reports. Further details of Graeme's work can be found at <http://www.adelaide.edu.au/directory/graeme.hugo>.

Qualifications

BA Hons, University of Adelaide

MA, Flinders University

PhD, Australian National University

Affiliations

Fellow, Academy of Social Sciences, Australia

Member, Institute of Australian Geographers

Member, Australian Population Association

Member, International Union for the Scientific Study of Population

Member, Australian Association of Gerontology

Member, Population Association of America

Member, Royal Geographical Society of A/Asia (SA Branch)

Chair, Advisory Com. on Demography & Liveability, Commonwealth

Dept of Sustainable Environment, Water, Population & Communities

Member, Ministerial Advisory Board on the Ageing, SA Office for the Ageing

Member, Local Govt Association Climate Change Technical Panel

Member, Editorial Board of the Journal of Population

Member, Editorial Board of the International Journal of Population Research

Professional History

1968-1971: Tutor in Geography, Flinders University

1972-1975: PhD Scholar, Australian National University

1975-1980: Lecturer, Geography, Flinders University

1977-1978: Visiting Lecturer, Hasanuddin University, Indonesia

1980-1985: Senior Lecturer, Geography, Flinders University

1981-1981: Visiting Fellowship, Australian National University

1985-1985: Visiting Professor, University of Iowa, USA

1985-1991: Reader, Geography, Flinders University

1988-1988: Visiting Professor, University of Hawaii

1989-1989: Visiting Professor, University of Auckland

1991- : Professor of Geography, University of Adelaide

1992-1996: Professor & Head, Department of Geography, University of Adelaide

1993-1993: Visiting Scholar, United Nations Population Division, New York, USA

1996- : Director, National Centre for Social Applications of GIS, University of Adelaide

2002-2006: ARC Federation Fellow

2009-2013: ARC Australian Professorial Fellow

Specialist Fields

- Urban and population geography and demography
- Social geography
- Demographic trends and development in SE Asia
- The impact of development on economic and social well-being in SE Asia

- Population trends and their implication in Australia
- Immigration
- Ageing, its changing patterns and implications for social and economic change
- Internal migration and urbanisation in Australia and Asia

Selected Career Best Publications

Khoo, S., McDonald, P., Voigt-Graf, C. and Hugo, G., 2007. A Global Labor Market: Factors Motivating the Sponsorship and Temporary Migration of Skilled Workers to Australia, *International Migration Review*, Vol. 41, No. 2, pp. 480-510.

Hugo, G.J., 2006. An Australian Diaspora? *International Migration*, 44, 1, pp. 105-132.

Hugo, G.J., 2005. The New International Migration in Asia: Challenges for Population Research, *Asian Population Studies*, 1, 1, pp. 93-120.

Hugo, G.J., 2005. Migration Policies in Australia and their Impact on Development in Countries of Origin, pp. 199-216 in *International Migration and the Millennium Development Goals*, UNFPA Expert Group Meeting, United Nations Population Fund, New York.

Hugo, G.J., Champion, A.J., Lattes, A., 2003. Towards a New Conceptualization of Settlement for Demography Beyond the Urban/Rural Dichotomy, *Population Development Review*, 29, 1, pp. 277-297.

Hugo, G.J., 1999. A New Paradigm of International Migration in Australia, *New Zealand Population Review*, 25, 1-2, pp. 1-39.

Massey, D.M., Arango, J., Hugo, G., Kouaouci, A. and Taylor, J.E., 1998. *Worlds in Motion: Understanding International Migration at the End of the Millennium*, Clarendon Press, Oxford., Reprinted: 2005).

Hugo, G.J., Jones, G.W., Hull, T.H. and Hull, V.J., 1987, *The Demographic Dimension in Indonesian Development*, Oxford University Press, Kuala Lumpur. (417 pp.)

Hugo, G.J., 1986. *Australia's Changing Population: Trends and Implications*, Oxford University Press, Melbourne. (354 pp.)

Hugo, G.J., 1982. Circular Migration in Indonesia, *Population and Development Review*, 8, 1, pp. 59-84.